Min.262

Cyngor Cymuned Aberchwiler – Aberwheeler Community Council Minutes of ACC Meeting on Tuesday, 26 June, 2016

Absence: I. Parry and Phil Gallagher

Present: Chairman D. G. Edwards, J. A. Jones, Mrs. G. Jones, A. Roberts, County Councillor Merfyn Parry, and the Clerk Helen Williams.

Minutes accepted as correct.

## Matters Arising

(AR) Asked the Clerk to record that as he was not present at ACC meeting on Tuesday, 26 April, 2016. He had not been informed that the ACC AGM date was change to the 10<sup>th</sup> May, 2016. (AR) stated he would always attend the AGM. The Clerk apologised. The Clerk had sent e-mails to (AR) to inform him and other Community Councillors on the e-mail group list the date changed because of the Internal Audit procedure.

(MP)Gate installed between DCC land ex-Efail-y-Waun and land owned by ACC via playing field. (MP) The Chairman and Vice-Chairman of ACC met in the Aberwheeler Playing Field to approve, for a contractor to cut the grass for silage in the DCC owned field.

(MP) No information on the Sale of Efail-y-Waun.

(MP) Aberwheeler to Geinas footpath, hopeful that a budget will be available in the future. (JAJ) Very concerned that a gate had been installed by DCC via a Children's Playing Field. This important matter must be recorded as a temporary measure only and no Commercial Vehicles to be allowed. (MP) Endorsed (JAJ) point as shortly Mair Jones of DCC will consult us on the future of this field. (AR) Proposed ACC purchased this land. (JAJ) Asked (MP) if funds are available for us to purchase this land for a Car Park and Community Centre. (MP) Thought grants would be forthcoming.

(AR) Commented that he had visited Jones Peckover regarding the Starter Home. (MP)The three plots will be under Section 106.

(MP) Congratulated the Aberwheeler Sports Committee on a very successful event.

## Correspondence

Mrs. M. Doolan has sent a letter of resignation as a Community Councillor. The Clerk informed members that Mrs. Doolan had been elected on the 4<sup>th</sup> May, 1995, serving 21 years of office. The Clerk will send a letter thanking her for outstanding work to the Community. The Clerk will inform DCC of this Vacant Seat.

The Clerk will send a letter thanking Mr. Lee Dibb, Ty Bedw, Bodfari for installing the toddlers swings with (AR). The swings are very much appreciated by the younger members of our Community.

## Finance

The Internal Audit has been carried out by JBS Ltd. and we will ensure all his recommendations are carried out accordingly. The External Audit will be BDO LLP, Arcadia House, Maritime Walk – Ocean Village, Southampton, SO14 3TL.

Planning 09/2016/0205 - Certificate of Decision Granted 09/2016/0146 – Certificate of Decision Granted

Page 1 of 2

Page 2 Min 262 Cont.

A.O.B.

.

(AR) Drain by Toddlers Swing.

(AR)A Local Resident would like ACC to take over the Red Telephone Kiosk. Sue Williams is willing to paint the kiosk for it to be used as a Paperback Library.

(AR) What is the risk assessment to Candy Bridge? £20,000 had been spent on the bridge and further work to be carried out in two year's time, placing foam concrete under bridge.

(DGE) When are Aberwheele Lanes going to be cut?

Next Meeting on Tuesday, 26 July, 2016 at 7.00pm

Meeting closed at 8.20pm

Signed.....Date.....Date.....